TORRANCE
CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY

O- 3472 Hogansville Road - P.O. BOX 2287 - LaGrange, Georgia 30241 - Office (706) 882-2562 + Fax (706) 883-8402

June 5, 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

We are working with CGLS ona $9 million Auditorium and Band Addition at Marietta High
School in Marietta, Georgia. A design was formulated based on a budget composed by a

previous architect firm.

The initial design exceed Owner’s budget. With due diligence, as a team, we were able to design
a 26,000 SF auditorium and a 12,000 SF band addition within a $9 million budget with a

reasonable contingency.

Today we are grading the project with a 12 month completion schedule. I personally find that
CGLS is a very qualified architect firm with Bob Sussenbach as principle in charge and David
Brown as head architect. We anticipate a very successful relationship with a team effort to meet

and exceed the owner’s expectations.

If I can be of further assistance, let me know.
Sincerely,

/QMQW

Rick Torrance
President



